## ST. ANDREW'S PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

The Presbyterian Congregation of Newark (Niagara) was founded in 1791, a meeting house constructed in 1792, a church in 1794, and a school in 1802, which was the only building on the site to survive the destruction of the Town in the War of 1812 - 1814. The present church was built in 1831, and with the exception of recent restoration the building remains unaltered in design.

A description of the holdings of the Congregation can be found in Records of Niagara - Inventory, Niagara Historical Resource Centre 1978 (refer to RG 5,St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church) as well as relevant records in the collection of the Niagara Historical Society (RG 2 Niagara Historical Society).

This collection is microfilmed in two parts; the first part contains later and miscellaneous records, and the second part contains the earlier statistics of the congregation, which were released after the initial procedures for microfilming began.